
To: All SFAs Participating in USDA Foods PY 2024 
From: WI USDA Team DPI  
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:20 PM 
Subject: State Processed Products (C-code) Survey- Beef Patties and Taco Filling 
 

You are receiving this email because you are listed as the primary contact for USDA Foods notifications. 
Please share this email with staff who conduct ordering and menuing. 
 
The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) offers a State Processing Program to 
School Food Authorities (SFAs) to convert bulk USDA materials into end products. Currently, 
there are 12 products procured through a state Request for Bid (RFB) process. There is an 
opportunity to order Beef Patties and Turkey Taco Filling through USDA Direct Delivery (Brown-
Box), which is an available spending option for all SFAs in USDA Foods.  
 
We are considering transitioning C415 Beef Patties and C600 Pork Taco Filling to USDA AMS 
procurement. Factors that contribute to this potential change include, but are not limited to:  
1) SFAs will no longer have to pay an out-of-pocket processing fee per case for these products; 
2) Product specifications for the Direct Delivery (Brown-Box) options meet the state RFB 
specifications and nutritional guidelines and;  
3) USDA has larger buying power and thus reliability of product fulfillment.  
 
Note:  
*DPI awards to one vendor every 4 years. Therefore, the product offered can change with the contract 
cycle.  
*USDA AMS awards to multiple vendors to fulfill national demand. Therefore, the product offered can 
change with the contract cycle.  
 
See attachments to review direct delivery product specifications for more information.  
 
Click here to take a short (~ 3 minute) anonymous survey by Friday, October 27 . Survey results 
will be used to determine the state processed products for procurement. 
 
Thank you! 
 

USDA Foods Distribution - School Nutrition Team 
WI Department of Public Instruction 
(608) 267-4599  Email dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov   
Website dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
 

 

https://dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition/usda/state-processing-program#:~:text=Macaroni%20and%20Cheese-,C415%20Beef%20Patty,-C600%20Pork%20Taco
https://dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition/usda/state-processing-program#:~:text=C600%20Pork%20Taco%20Filling
https://forms.office.com/r/UTj45W7PvE
mailto:dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov
https://dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition

